



Inquiry into Appropriation Bill 2026–2027 and Appropriation (Office of the Legislative Assembly) Bill 2026–2027

Answer to question on notice

Asked by: Ms Jo Clay MLA

Addressed to: Treasurer

Redirected to: Minister for Gaming Reform

Reference: Horse Racing MOU funding

Hearing: 27/07/2026

In relation to: Horse Racing MOU funding

Question received: 28/07/2026

Answer Due: 11/08/2026

What is the total amount of funding provided to the horse racing industry (Canberra Racing Club and Canberra Harness Racing Club) under the Memorandum of Understanding in the 2026-2027 Budget?

Dr Marisa Paterson MLA: The answer to the Member's question is as follows:

The total amount of funding provided to the horse racing industry (Canberra Racing Club and Canberra Harness Racing Club) under the Memorandum of Understanding in the 2026-2027 Budget is \$8,685,161.

Approved for circulation to the Select Committee on Estimates 2026–2027

Signature:

Date: 10/8/26

By the Minister for Gaming Reform, Dr Marisa Paterson MLA